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Received: 02/27/2012 Received By: emueller
Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB: -1953
For: Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830 By/Representing: Andrew Evenson
May Contact: Drafter: emueller
Subject: Education - libraries
Local Gov't - counties Addl. Drafters:
Local Gov't - munis generally
Extra Copies: PG, MES, TKK
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Darling @legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Exempting a city, town, village, or school district from county library tax.
Instructions:
Companion to AB 543.
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Mueller, Eric

From: Mueller, Virginia

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:32 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Sen.Darling

Subject: AB 543

Importance: High

Erice,

Rep. Jim Ott is requesting a Senate companion to AB 543 be jacketed and sent to Sen. Darling ASAP.
If you have any questions please contact me at 266-0486.

Thank you |

Ginger
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1 AN ACT to create 43.64 (2) (o) of the statutes; relating to: exempting a city, town,

2 village, or school district from a county library tax.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a county board may levy a tax for the purpose of providing
public library services to county residents. A city, town, village, or school district
located in the county is exempt from the county tax if the city, town, village, or school
district levies a tax for public library services at a rate that is equal to or greater than
the county library tax rate.

This bill provides an exemption from the county library tax if the city, town,
village, or school district levies a tax for public library services and spends for a
library fund an amount that is not less than the average of the three previous years,
the county board approves the exemption, and (for the first year of exemption under
this new method) the city, town, village, or school district qualified for the exemption
using the current law method described above in each of the three previous years.

For further information see the state and localfiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
v
3 SECTION 1. 43.64 (2) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 543 SECTION 1

43.64 (2) () Except as provided under sub. (2m), upon the approval of the
county board, any city, town, village, or school district in a county levying a tax for
public library service under sub. (1) is exempt from the tax levy if all of the following
apply:

1. The city, town, village, or school district levies a tax for public library service,
less the amount levied for public library capital expenditures, and appropriates and
spends for a library fund during the year for which the county tax levy is made an
amount that is not less than the average of the previous 3 years.

2. The city, town, village, or school district qualified for the exemption under
par. (b) in each of the previous 3 years. This subdivision applies only to the first year
for which a city, town, village, or school district seeks an exemption under this
paragraph.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to taxes levied in the year beginning after the effective
date of this subsection.

(END)
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From: Evenson, Andrew

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:52 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject:

Draft Review: LRB 11-4196/1 Topic: Exempting a city, town, village, or school district from
county library tax.

Please Jacket LRB 11-4196/1 for the SENATE.




